
 
 
DATE: October 22, 2024 
 
TO:  Amy Anne Ford, Facilities Stewardship Committee Chair 
  Regional University System of Oklahoma 

FROM: Dr. Rodney S. Hanley, President             
 
SUBJECT: Facilities Stewardship Committee Agenda Items –November 2024 
 
 

1. Project #485-0067 – Campus Wayfinding and Building Signage 
• Project Description: Requesting permission to design, bid, and award to 

the lowest responsive bidder both upgrades to existing and installation of 
new campus signage.  

• Requested Funding Approval:  $350,000 
• Budget Breakdown:  Renovation/Repairs 
• Revenue Source(s): 751 Fund 

 
2. Project #485-0067 – Tennis Courts Resurface and New Pickle Ball Courts 

• Project Description: Requesting permission to design, bid, and award to 
the lowest responsive bidder the creation of a new pickle ball court and 
the resurfacing of existing tennis courts. 

• Requested Funding Approval:  $150,000 
• Budget Breakdown:  Renovation/Repairs 
• Revenue Source(s): 751 Fund, 650 Fund, 600 Fund 

 
3. Project #485-0073 – Cyber Security Labs 

• Project Description: Requesting permission to design, bid, and award to 
the lowest responsive bidder the renovation of existing classrooms to 
accommodate two cyber security laboratory classrooms.   

• Requested Funding Approval:  $200,000 
• Budget Breakdown:  Renovation/Repairs 
• Revenue Source(s): 430 Fund 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 


